



Vanessa Thompson

Attorney at Law, MLaw, Senior Associate

Contact

Geneva Office

Tel. +41 58 200 32 00

vanessa.thompson@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Alexandra Moeri

+41 58 200 32 00

alexandra.moeri@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Geneva

Rue François-Bellot 6

1206 Geneva

Vanessa Thompson completed her training as an attorney between 2013 and 2015 at de Pfyffer, and then joined the firm as an associate in 2015. She works mainly in the field of civil law (advice and litigation) and specializes in family, divorce and inheritance law.

She holds a Bachelor's degree and a Master's degree in French and German and works in French, German and English.

Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Private Clients



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Career

- Since 2019
Senior associate attorney, Kellerhals Carrard, Geneva
 - 2015–2018
Associate attorney, de Pfyffer Avocats, Geneva
 - 2013–2015
Trainee lawyer, de Pfyffer Avocats, Geneva
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association
 - Geneva Bar Association
 - Young Bar Association of Geneva
-

Education

- 2015
Admission to the Bar, Canton of Geneva
 - 2013
Certificate of Specialization in Law, University of Geneva (ECAV)
 - 2013
Master (bilingual) in Law, University of Fribourg
 - 2011
Bachelor (bilingual) in Law, University of Fribourg
 - 2009–2010
Erasmus exchange, University of Leiden (Netherlands)
 - 2007
Bilingual Maturité (high school diploma) with honors, Gymnase de Morges
-

Languages

German, English, French
